



I am a **Web Developer** with more than 5 years of professional experience, I am experienced in front/backend web development and worked with open source technologies like ExpressJS, Laravel, Codegniter and WordPress. I worked with frond-end frameworks as well like Angular JS, VUE JS and Bootstrap. Building state-of-the-art, easy to use, user-friendly websites and applications is truly a passion of mine. I actively seek out new technologies and stay up-to-date on industry trends and advancements.

ATIQULLAH AHMADZAI

Phone:

+93 744 573 175

E-Mail:

atiqullah.ahmadzai@hotmail.com

LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/atiqullah-ahmadzai>

Website:

<https://me.bawar.net>

Core Skills

- Website Development
- SEO
- Website Analytics, Tracking
- API Development
- Penetration Testing
- Software Project Management
- System Administration
- Cyber Security
- Cryptography

Personal Skills

- Well Focused
- Communication
- Team Working
- Flexibility
- Compassion
- Loyal and Reliable
- Self Confident

Experience

06/2018 to Present

Web Developer - Moore Afghanistan

- API development for a payment application (HesabPay).
- Developing secure data transmission algorithms for payment solutions.
- WhatsApp bot development for banks (Islamic Bank of Afghanistan and Azizi Bank).
- Core Banking Implementation (Stellar Block Chain) for HesabPay App.
- Penetration Testing on HesabPay Payment Application.
- Maintaining PCI DSS for HesabPay.

06/2017 to 05/2018

Web Developer – Logic Mind Technologies

- Project management.
- Developing web applications with open source technologies.
- Training clients for applications.
- Project versioning.

01/2017 to 06/2017

Web Developer – Index ICT Solutions

- API development
- Project versioning
- Clients training
- Debugging
- Security testing

01/2016 to Present

Founder and Developer – Bawar E-Library (<https://bawar.net>)

- Developed in Codeigniter
- Android App Created in IONIC 4
- ~1 TB Downloads each month

Technologies

- PHP, Laravel, Codeigniter
- WordPress, Craft CMS
- Node, ExpressJS
- AngularJS, Bootstrap, jQuery
- MongoDB, MySQL
- WHM, CPANEL, VestaCP
- CentOS, Ubuntu Minimal
- GIT, Bit bucket, GitHub

Languages

- English
- Pashto
- Dari
- Urdu

Hobbies

- Watching Thriller Movies
- Hip Hop Music
- Strategies and Action Games
- Visiting New Places

Projects Developed

- <https://hesab.af>
- WhatsApp Bot - Azizi Bank
- WhatsApp Bot - Islamic Bank
- <https://digital.businessdna.af>
- <https://bawar.net>
- <https://nosherpharma.com>
- <https://letswisp.com>
- <https://investinafghanistan.af>
- <https://ahg.com.af>
- <https://bbr.af>

Education

- 01/2015 to 12/2018
Bachelor in Computer Science – Karwan University
Kabul, Afghanistan.
- 01/2002 to 12/2014
High School – Qais Bin Saad High School
Peshawar, Pakistan.
- 01/2013 to 01/2014
Diploma in English Language – Kabul English Language Center
Peshawar, Pakistan.

Certifications

- 06/2020 to 06/2021
Certified Ethical Hacker – EC Council
<https://me.bawar.net/ceh.pdf>
- 09/2019 to 10/2019
Certified Network Security Specialist (Course) – ICSI
https://www.credential.net/0d00420b-8709-4ff0-bc0f-c9761f501409?record_view=true

Achievements

- 12/2020
Certificate of Appreciation – Moore Afghanistan
Kabul, Afghanistan.
- 09/2016
Certificate of Appreciation – Karwan University
Kabul, Afghanistan.
- 06/2015
Certificate of Appreciation – Sharq Institute of Higher Education
Kabul, Afghanistan.

References

Mohammad Akbar “Paktinyar”
Project Administrative Expert @ Tetra Tech
a.paktin@tetrattech.com

Malik Faisal “Hakim”
Lecturer @ American University of Afghanistan
Faisal.hakim@auaf.edu.af